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From: Brian [brian@canalmanagement.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:07 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: balopezrealtor@bellsouth.net

Subject: RE: Brian Lopez Inc.- FEI# 22-3866404
Dear State Of Florida:

Hello, my name is Brian Lopez. | am the Owner/President of Brian Lopez inc. | have recently moved and would like to
request a change of address on file with the State of Florida. The new Principal address and mailing address is 8565 SW
19 St., Miami, Fl. 33158.

Should you have any further questions, or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me, thank you.

Brian Lopez, Leasing Agent
Canal Management Inc.
12039 SW 117 Court

Tel: 305-234-9888

Fax: 305-234-0790

Brian@canalmanagement.net

Need Space? Find it at: www.canalmanagement.net

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, permanently delete the original and any copy of this email from
your system and destroy any printout thereof. Thank you.
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